Vegetable Study Questions

Chapter 21

Name:

1. Why might the color of a vegetable be of interest to someone planning a meal?

2. What nutrients do vegetables supply?

3. What nutrients do vegetables lack?

4. What two rules should you usually follow when you cook vegetables?

5. What are five steps in the most common method of cooking fresh vegetables?

6. What are two advantages of fresh vegetables?

7. What are two advantages of frozen vegetables?

8. What are two advantages of canned vegetables?

Fruit Study Questions

Chapter 13

1. Why is vitamin C so important to a person’s diet?

2. Why is the carotene many fruits important to a persons diet?

3.    What two minerals are found in important amounts in fruits? What do these minerals do for a   person’s heath?

Vegetable Mystery Stir-Fry

Stir-frying is an exceptionally nutritious and colorful technique of vegetable cookery, as well as being incredibly delicious. 

Rule #1 -- vegetables should be cut attractively and uniformly in size. 
Rule #2 -- remember to start with the vegetables that will take longer to cook until tender. Those vegetables with a higher water content will usually be the last ones to add.
Cooking directions 

From the center table, take a variety of vegetables (use no more than 1 cup of each vegetable). Heat 2 T. oil in a saute pan or wok on medium high heat. Add hardest vegetables first and then add the remaining vegetables. Salt and pepper as desired. Cook until tender.  Serve over rice if desired. 

Rice

In a saucepan (with a lid), combine 2 cups water, 1 cup uncooked rice, 1 tsp. salt. Bring to a boil, turn heat down to low and cover with a lid. Simmer 15-20 minutes, or until all water is absorbed.

Garlic Whipped Potatoes

Peel and halve three pounds of baking potatoes (about four large).  Place the potatoes, one teaspoon of salt, and 10 to 12 cloves of peeled garlic in a medium saucepan with enough water to cover.  Bring to a boil and cook for 25 minutes, or until the potatoes and garlic are tender.  Drain off the water from the potatoes and garlic; add 6 tablespoons of butter and mash in the pot.  Add approximately ¼ to ½ cup of milk until the potatoes are at a desired consistency.

*Note: For a lighter, fluffier finished product, whip the potatoes in your electric mixer as you add the butter and milk.

Potato Pancakes

1 egg

1 tablespoon all-purpose flour

1/8 teaspoon baking powder

½ teaspoon salt

¼ teaspoon pepper

3 medium potatoes, peeled and shredded

¼ cup chopped green onion

2 tablespoons vegetable oil

Directions

1. In a large bowl, beat together eggs, flour, baking powder, salt, and pepper.  Mix in potatoes and onion.  

2. Heat oil in a large skillet over medium heat.  In batches, drop heaping tablespoonfuls of the potato mixture into the skillet.  Press to flatten.  Cook about 3 minutes on each side, until browned and crisp.  Drain on paper towels.

